Rajeswari

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 4:34 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017538/SR || Ol- SLE1007G (White) TP- SLR3159U || Est:
$0.00 || Ready Autocare

Attachments: C10017538.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLR3159U

Venue: Ready Autocare

Blk 10 #03-06 AMK Auto Point

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 A

Ang Mo Kio Ave 5, Singapore 568047

Contact Person: Sulynn
Tel: 6481 0304

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 3:09 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS Request on 16.09.2022 || Our ref: C10017538/SR || PRI FOR SLR3159U | ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLR3159U/SLE1007G ON 15.9.22 REF: CL/220946/T/RA

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir

Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK to conduct the pre-repair inspection.



Thank you.

Regards,

Shirley Chia

(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim )
Catherine Lim LLC

(Advocates & Solicitors)

12 Eu Tong Sen Street,

#05-172, The Central (SOHO 2)
Singapore 059819

Tel: 64385500

(UEN & GST Reg No. 201310922k)

From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 12:19 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRI FOR SLR 3159U ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 3159U/SLE 1007G ON 15.9.22 OUR REF: CL/220946/T/RA

Dear Sir

RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR 3159U/SLE 1007G ON 15.9.22 ALONG MARYMOUNT TURNING TO SIN
MING

We are instructed by TAN TUAN SENG to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s vehicle No.
SLR 3159U and vehicle No. SLE 1007G driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether
you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply
from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Please let us know your appointed surveyor.

Venue: Ready Autocare
Blk 10 #03-06 AMK Auto Point
Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 A
Ang Mo Kio Ave 5
Singapore 568047

Contact Person: Sulynn  Tel: 6481 0304

Regards
Shirley Chia



(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim )

Catherine Lim LLC

(Advocates & Solicitors)

20 Havelock Road

#03-01 Central Square

Singapore 059765

Tel: 6438 5500

(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K)



